AIRPORT MEMO

To: Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members
From: Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager

Date:  November 25", 2015

Subject: Airport Hot Topics

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson Airport
(MQS).

NEW BUSINESS

Emergency Generator Project: On November 4", both generators were hooked up and functioning.

Tree Chipper: On November 4™, a leak was repaired in the hydraulic tank and drive belts were
replaced.

Terminal Building: On November 15", new bushes were purchased and installed on the West side of
the building. The original bushes had to be removed in order to gain access to, and install, the new
gas meter for the emergency generators.

Equipment Repair: On November 13", a rebuilt hydraulic pump was reinstalled in the Skid Loader.

Equipment Repositioning: On November 18", the grass cutting equipment was taken to the storage
barn, and the stored snow removal equipment, was taken to the maintenance garage.

OLD BUSINESS

Tree Cutting Project: The cutting and removal of trees along the fence line on the South side of the
airport is still in progress.






